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MEMO 

 
TO:  Cass County Commissioners   
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  April 16, 2025 
 
Subject: County Flood Lot Parcels – Leases Requests   
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Cass County owns dozens of parcels that were acquired through FEMA-funded buyouts of homes and 
properties in flood-prone areas. Any structures previously on the properties were removed and federal 
law places significant restrictions on acceptable current and future property uses. The intended uses are 
limited to parks, recreation areas, wetland management or other similar uses. Structures are generally 
limited to restrooms and picnic areas that are open on all sides. 
 
Cass County leases many of flood lots to individuals. Leases are governed by the Cass County Flood 
Lot Lease Policy. Lessees may lease a property for one year at a time at a rate of $10/year.  Current 
lessees have the first option to renew their leases.  essees agree to insure the property and provide 
mowing, maintenance and weed control. 
 
The Commission updated the County’s Flood Lot Lease Policy in 2017. One of the updates specifies 
Cass County will enter into leases with other governmental agencies or adjacent property owners.  This 
was specified in the policy because some prior leases to non-adjacent owners resulted in a variety of 
public nuisance complaints including ‘mudding,’ partying and high volumes of traffic and activity in areas 
not equipped to accommodate large numbers of people.  The result was the County Sheriff’s Office and 
Highway Department responded to a significant number of calls, complaints and service needs. 
 
There are a few remaining leaseholders who are non-adjacent landowners but were grandfathered into 
the current policy. The current policy allows non-adjacent landowners who wish to lease Cass County 
flood properties to request an exemption. The policy reads, “requests for an exemption to this policy will 
be submitted to the County Administrator and reviewed by the Administrator, County Planner, Weed 
Control Officer and the Portfolio Commissioner for Weed Control, with final approval by the County 
Commission.”   
 
Two individuals have requested an exemption to this policy – and the ability to lease county flood lots.  
Mr. Kevin Dahl requests the opportunity to lease Parcel #64000002250000.  He indicates he lives in 
Horace and found the property through reviewing the county’s website.  He says he’d use it for bow 
hunting and he intends to keep the property well maintained. 
 
Mr. Eric Hegg is interested in one of two parcels to potentially locate a market garden. He has identified 
Parcel #64030003430000 or Parcel #64030003431000 as potential locations. He indicates he will focus 
on culturally significant vegetable crops for local immigrant and refugee communities.   
I have attached the policy and comments from both applicants further describing their reasons for 
requesting consideration for a lease.   

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/ed3a548ff55c48309d432c3bd83d09f3#data_s=id%3AdataSource_1-CountyParcels_540%3A143236144&widget_45=search_status:%7B%22searchText%22%3A%2264000002250000%22%7D
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/ed3a548ff55c48309d432c3bd83d09f3#data_s=id%3AdataSource_1-CountyParcels_540%3A143238341&widget_45=search_status:%7B%22searchText%22%3A%2264030003430000%22%7D
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/ed3a548ff55c48309d432c3bd83d09f3#data_s=id%3AdataSource_1-CountyParcels_540%3A143236249&widget_45=search_status:%7B%22searchText%22%3A%2264030003431000%22%7D


 
Commissioner Breitling, County Engineer Kyle Litchy, Taylor Kaushagen and I met on Thursday, April 
10th and reviewed both requests. Weed Control Officer Kyle Aasand was unavailable. Collectively, we 
identified several concerns with both requests. With respect to the request to lease for hunting purposes 
there was a concern that the location was too close to residences located to the northeast of the County 
parcel. Some points are less than 450 ft. from residential property. 
 
Regarding the request for a potential location of a market garden, there were several concerns including 
the amount of traffic such a utilization would bring to the cul-de-sac, the suggestion of staking the area 
around garden and potential use of the property for a commercial venture. The recommendation of the 
group was to deny both lease requests.     
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Deny request for lease of Cass County Flood Lot Parcel # 6400002250000 for Kevin Dahl and 
deny request for lease of Cass County Flood Lor Parcel # 64030003430000 and 64030003431000 
for Eric Hegg.  
 
 OR 
 
ALTERNATIVE MOTION: 
Authorize a 2025 lease of Cass County Flood Lot Parcel # __________________ to (individual) as 
requested by the applicant. 
 
 































Parcel #64000002250000 

 

 

 

 



Parcel #64030003430000 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Parcel #64030003431000 
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